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Thornton, Marisa

From: Rosnick, Reid on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:17 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: how are registration #s looking for Denver hearing?

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 6:01 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: how are registration #s looking for Denver hearing?  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Trulove‐Cranor, Whitney  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:29 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid; Nesky, Anthony 
Cc: Diaz, Angelique 
Subject: how are registration #s looking for Denver hearing? 
  
I know registration is open for another 10 days but wondering how many people have registered to date. 
  
Thanks, Whitney 
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
  

From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 6:50 AM 
To: Trulove‐Cranor, Whitney; Nesky, Anthony 
Cc: Diaz, Angelique; lee‐Ann_Tracy@sra.com 
Subject: RE: how are registration #s looking for Denver hearing? 
  
Hi Whitney, 
  
I took a look at the registration site, and it appears that we have 89 people registered for September 3, and 48 
registered for September 4. I have also copied our contractor so that she can either correct me or add the number of 
speakers to my tally. 
  
Reid 
  

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
  

From: Tracy, Lee‐Ann [mailto:Lee‐Ann_Tracy@sra.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 9:41 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid; Trulove‐Cranor, Whitney; Nesky, Anthony 
Cc: Diaz, Angelique; Apostolico, Mary 
Subject: RE: how are registration #s looking for Denver hearing? 
  
Not sure how you are getting 89 people, as only a total of 50 tickets have been distributed. 
  
Here’s what I show: 
13 people are attending 9/3/14 9AM‐12PM (6 speakers) 
11 people are attending 9/3/14 1‐4 PM (1 speaker) 
12 people are attending 9/4/14 9AM‐12PM (3 speakers) 
14 people are attending 9/4/14 1‐4 PM (2 speakers) 
  
There are a total of 50 attendees with 12 total speakers. Note that there are actually not 50 different people attending 
because most people are attending more than one session. There are actually only 19 unique people attending, of which 
12 are speaking. Let me know if that doesn’t make sense. 
  
  
Thanks, 
Lee‐Ann Tracy 
SRA International, Inc. 
3434 Washington Boulevard 
Arlington, VA 22201 
703.284.5056 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email or any attachments. 
  
This electronic message transmission contains information from SRA International, Inc. which may be confidential, privileged or proprietary. The information is intended for the 
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic information in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 866‐584‐2143. 
  



2

From: Rosnick, Reid [mailto:Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 6:50 AM 
To: Trulove-Cranor, Whitney; Nesky, Anthony 
Cc: Diaz, Angelique; Tracy, Lee-Ann 
Subject: RE: how are registration #s looking for Denver hearing? 
  
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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:18 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Registration Notification for Subpart W Public Hearings
Attachments: 1408042493-328207361-registration.pdf

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 6:01 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Registration Notification for Subpart W Public Hearings  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Eventbrite [mailto:orders@eventbrite.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 2:26 AM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: Registration Notification for Subpart W Public Hearings 
  

 

Find events My Tickets

 

Good news! A registration for Subpart W Public Hearings just came through. Below, you'll find a 
copy of the registration confirmation email for:  
Becky English  
beckyrep@gmail.com  
Order #328207361  
Cheers!  
Eventbrite  
P.S. You can turn off this notification anytime on your email preferences page. 
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Hi Becky, this is your registration confirmation for 
Subpart W Public Hearings  
Organized by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  

   

Registration summary  

  
 

 
Mobile Summary  

  
 

Available on App Store  

 

  
 

Add to Passbook  

   

or 
 

Paper Summary  

Open the email attachment 
or download here  

   

Message from U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  
You are registered to attend the Subpart W Public Hearing.  
Please read the following before attending: 
 
 
BUILDING LOCATION 
The EPA Region 8 office is at 1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, CO80202-1129.The building is located along 
the 16th Street Mall in downtown Denver, adjacent to Union Station and across from the Tattered Cover 
bookstore. The building opens at 8 AM Monday-Friday. 
 
PARKING 
The City of Denver provides information on parking here: 
http://www.denvergov.org/tabid/437781/Default.aspx>http://www.denvergov.org/tabid/437781/Default.aspx
 
DRIVING DIRECTIONS 
If coming from Denver International Airport-- 
Follow the "Airport Exit" signs to proceed south and west on Pena Boulevard for about 9 miles. Keep 
following the natural turn to the right as Pena Blvd. turns into Interstate 70 West, heading toward downtown. 
Follow I-70 West for 10 miles before exiting onto I-25 South. Two miles after turning south on I-25, take 
the Speer Avenue South exit and make a left towards downtown and the Pepsi Center. Upon crossing the 
Interstate, you will see the Pepsi Center on your right. Stay left and make a left at the stop light on Wewatta 
Street (there is a lefthand turn lane provided). Head across a small bridge and go straight until you reach 
15th Street. Make a right on 15th Street, and your first left on Wynkoop Street. The EPA building is on the 
left, with the building entrance off of 16th Street. 
 
If coming from the north, south or west-- 
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Take Interstate 25 to the Speer Boulevard South exit and follow the directions two paragraphs above. 
 
SECURITY REQUIREMENTS 
Visitors to EPA's regional office must show identification and pass through security screening at the 
building entrance. The EPA Region 8 office building is a Level-4-security building, similar to what you 
experience at the airport. All visitors need to bring a government-issued photo ID (i.e., a driver's license). 
You will be as ked to show this ID as you enter the lobby. 
 
Please arrive at the building 30 minutes before any talks or events you have scheduled. Our security 
screening process is similar to screening at the airport: you will be asked to walk through a magnetometer 
(removing metal objects from your pockets), and your coats, bags etc. will be x-rayed. We regret that we do 
not have facilities to check coats or bags. You will be provided with a visitor badge after you pass through 
security. Please wear this at all times while you are in the building. 
 
Video, as well as photos of any kind, are not allowed. Also, NO weapons of any kind are allowed in the 
building. This includes mace, knives, guns, etc. You will not be permitted in the building if you have any of 
these items. For a complete list of restricted items and additional information, please visit the EPA Region 8 
website at: 
http://www2.epa.gov/region8/directions-and-visitor-information-us-epa-region-8  
 
 
TO GE T TO THE HEARING ROOM 
After going through security, please proceed to the 2nd Floor Conference Center via the elevator. 
Conference Center attendees are not allowed above the 2nd floor without having an EPA escort. Outside of 
the meeting room, there will be a registration table where you will check-in and receive a temporary badge 
that must be worn at all times while in the building.Any visitor exiting the building during breaks or lunch 
will be required to pass through security screening upon return each time. At the conclusion of the 
conference, please return to the registration table to be checked out and turn in your temporary visitor badge.
 
SPEAKERS 
Speakers will be allotted 5 minutes to make his or her presentation. Speakers will be assigned a speaker 
number upon arriving, and will be called in sequential order to give his or her presentation. Submission of 
written remarks is not required, but will be gladly accepted. All remarks and submissions become part of the 
official public record. 
 
Please print and bring your ticket with you.  
Have a question? Contact the organizer at nesky.tony@epa.gov 

 

Order Summary August 14, 2014 

Order #: 328207361  

Name Type Quantity

Becky 
English 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 4, 2014, 1:00 PM - 5:00 
PM MDT Capacity: 60 persons 

1

 

This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service, Privacy Policy, and Cookie 
Policy  
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About this event 

 

EPA Region 8 Office 
1595 Wynkoop Street  
Denver, CO 80202-1129  

 

   

Registration Information 

 
Contact Address  
819 S. Williams St  

 
Who are you representing?  
Sierra Club  

 
Do you wish to speak at one of the sessions? 
Yes  

 
At which of the following sessions would you like to speak? You may select only one. 
September 4 1:00 PM - 4:00 PM MDT  

 
What time do you intend to arrive to speak?  
3:30 pm  

 

   

 

 

Your Account  
Log in to manage your orders. 

 

 

  
Create your own event  

  
Anyone can sell tickets or 
manage registration with 
Eventbrite.  

Learn More  

 

  
Discover great events  

  
Find local events that 
match your passions.  

See events  
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ABOUT  HELP  

MY 
ACCOUNT  

CONTACT 
US  

PRIVACY  TERMS  BLOG  

  

 

This email was sent to beckyrep@gmail.com. 

Eventbrite | 155 5th St | San Francisco, CA 94103  
Eventbrite 

155 5th St 

San Francisco, CA 94103 

Copyright © 2014 Eventbrite. All rights reserved. 
 

 

 

 

  



Event

Date+Time

Type

Location

Order Info

Payment Status

Do you organize events?
Start selling in minutes with Eventbrite!

www.eventbrite.com

Subpart W Public Hearings

EPA Region 8 Office
1595 Wynkoop Street 

Denver, CO 80202-1129

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 4, 2014, 1:00 PM - 5:00 PM MDT Capacity:  60 persons

Order #328207361. Ordered by Becky English on August 14, 2014 11:24 PM

Free Order

Ì328207361414955341001NÎ

Ì
328207361414955341001NÎ

328207361414955341001

328207361414955341001

You are registered to attend the Subpart W Public Hearing.
Please read the following before attending:

BUILDING LOCATION
The EPA Region 8 office is at 1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, CO80202-1129.The building is located along the
16th Street Mall in downtown Denver, adjacent to Union Station and across from the Tattered Cover bookstore.
The building opens at 8 AM Monday-Friday.

PARKING
The City of Denver provides information on parking here: http://www.denvergov.org/tabid/437781/Default.aspx>
http://www.denvergov.org/tabid/437781/Default.aspx

DRIVING DIRECTIONS
If coming from Denver International Airport--
Follow the "Airport Exit" signs to proceed south and west on Pena Boulevard for about 9 miles. Keep following
the natural turn to the right as Pena Blvd. turns into Interstate 70 West, heading toward downtown. Follow I-70
West for 10 miles before exiting onto I-25 South. Two miles after turning south on I-25, take the Speer Avenue
South exit and make a left towards downtown and the Pepsi Center. Upon crossing the Interstate, you will see
the Pepsi Center on your right. Stay left and make a left at the stop light on Wewatta Street (there is a lefthand
turn lane provided). Head across a small bridge and go straight until you reach 15th Street. Make a right on 15th
Street, and your first left on Wynkoop Street. The EPA building is on the left, with the building entrance off of
16th Street.

If coming from the north, south or west--
Take Interstate 25 to the Speer Boulevard South exit and follow the directions two paragraphs above.

SECURITY REQUIREMENTS
Visitors to EPA's regional office must show identification and pass through security screening at the building
entrance. The EPA Region 8 office building is a Level-4-security building, similar to what you experience at the
airport. All visitors need to bring a government-issued photo ID (i.e., a driver's license). You will be asked to
show this ID as you enter the lobby.

Please arrive at the building 30 minutes before any talks or events you have scheduled. Our security screening
process is similar to screening at the airport: you will be asked to walk through a magnetometer (removing
metal objects from your pockets), and your coats, bags etc. will be x-rayed. We regret that we do not have
facilities to check coats or bags. You will be provided with a visitor badge after you pass through security.
Please wear this at all times while you are in the building.

Video, as well as photos of any kind, are not allowed. Also, NO weapons of any kind are allowed in the building.
This includes mace, knives, guns, etc. You will not be permitted in the building if you have any of these items.
For a complete list of restricted items and additional information, please visit the EPA Region 8 website at:
http://www2.epa.gov/region8/directions-and-visitor-information-us-epa-region-8

TO GET TO THE HEARING ROOM
After going through security, please proceed to the 2nd Floor Conference Center via the elevator. Conference
Center attendees are not allowed above the 2nd floor without having an EPA escort. Outside of the meeting
room, there will be a registration table where you will check-in and receive a temporary badge that must be
worn at all times while in the building.Any visitor exiting the building during breaks or lunch will be required to
pass through security screening upon return each time. At the conclusion of the conference, please return to
the registration table to be checked out and turn in your temporary visitor badge.

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

Please print and bring with you to the event
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Thornton, Marisa

From: Rosnick, Reid on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:18 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Public Hearing

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 6:01 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Subpart W Public Hearing  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Darrell Liles [mailto:dliles@senesusa.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 12:05 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony; Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: Subpart W Public Hearing 
  
Hey Tony and Reid 
  
I just left Tony a jumbled voice message on this .   Will there be any equipment available if we want to give a 
presentation at the Subpart W Hearing in Denver on Sept 3rd and 4th.   We would like to bring a USB drive with 
presentations (Doug Chambers , Steve Brown and myself).    
  
Thanks 
  
  
Darrell Liles, CHP, PE  
Senior Health Physicist  
  

 
  
ARCADIS‐SENES  
8310 South Valley Highway Suite 135 
Englewood, Colorado, 80112 
email: dliles@senesusa.com 
phone: (720)961‐0953   
cell: (303)717‐3257 
  
Web Site:  http://www.senes.ca/  
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This transmission is intended only for the addressee and may contain PRIVILEGED or CONFIDENTIAL information.  Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or retention is strictly prohibited.  SENES does not accept liability for any errors, omissions, 
corruption or virus in contents or attachments.  Information is provided for use "as is" by the addressee.  Revised 
documents must not be represented as SENES work product, without express, written permission of a SENES Director. 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 6:00 PM 
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
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 1:04 PM 
To: lee‐Ann_Tracy@sra.com; Rosnick, Reid; Nesky, Anthony 
Cc: Diaz, Angelique; Apostolico, Mary 
Subject: RE: how are registration #s looking for Denver hearing? 
  
Thanks for sharing this info.  Whitney 
  

From: Tracy, Lee‐Ann [mailto:Lee‐Ann_Tracy@sra.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 7:41 AM 
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
Attachments: 1408042493-328741619-registration.pdf

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
Sent: Saturday, August 16, 2014 11:38 AM 
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
Joan Seeman  
Joanseem@msn.com  
Order #328741619  
Cheers!  
Eventbrite  
P.S. You can turn off this notification anytime on your email preferences page. 
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Hi Joan, this is your registration confirmation for Subpart 
W Public Hearings  
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

 

Order Summary August 16, 2014 

Order #: 328741619  

Name Type Quantity

Joan 
Seeman 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 4, 2014, 1:00 PM - 5:00 
PM MDT Capacity: 60 persons 

1

 

This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service, Privacy Policy, and Cookie 
Policy  

 



4

About this event 

 

EPA Region 8 Office 
1595 Wynkoop Street  
Denver, CO 80202-1129  

 

   

Registration Information 

 
Contact Address  
6654 S. Buffalo Dr. Littleton, CO  

 
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

  

 

This email was sent to joanseem@msn.com. 

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

Order #328741619. Ordered by Joan Seeman on August 16, 2014 8:31 AM

Free Order

Ì328741619415679167001dÎ

Ì
328741619415679167001dÎ

328741619415679167001

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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:19 PM
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
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 9:08 AM 
To: Trulove‐Cranor, Whitney; Rosnick, Reid; Nesky, Anthony 
Cc: Diaz, Angelique; Apostolico, Mary 
Subject: RE: how are registration #s looking for Denver hearing? 
  
Update since last report: 
  
2 additional speaker registered for 9/4/14 1‐4 PM (for a total of 4 speakers and 16 attendees) 
  
Thanks, 
Lee‐Ann 
  

From: Trulove-Cranor, Whitney [mailto:Trulove-Cranor.Whitney@epa.gov]  
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 1:04 PM 
To: Tracy, Lee-Ann; Rosnick, Reid; Nesky, Anthony 
Cc: Diaz, Angelique; Apostolico, Mary 
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
Attachments: 1408042493-330721443-registration.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:12 AM 
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
Richard Blubaugh  
rblubaugh@powertechuranium.com  
Order #330721443  
Cheers!  
Eventbrite  
P.S. You can turn off this notification anytime on your email preferences page. 
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Hi Richard, this is your registration confirmation for 
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

 

Order Summary August 21, 2014 

Order #: 330721443  

Name Type Quantity

Richard 
Blubaugh 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 4, 2014, 9:00 AM - 
12:00 PM MDT Capacity: 60 persons 

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
5575 DTC Parkway, Ste. 140, Greenwood Village, CO 80111  

 
Who are you representing?  
Powertech (USA) Inc.  

 
Do you wish to speak at one of the sessions? 
Yes  

 
At which of the following sessions would you like to speak? You may select only one. 
September 4 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM MDT  

 
What time do you intend to arrive to speak?  
9:00 am  

 

   

 

 

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

  

 

This email was sent to rblubaugh@POWERTECHURANIUM.COM.  

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
Attachments: 1408042493-333001855-registration.pdf

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:59 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:01 AM 
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
Kay Hawklee  
khawklee@aol.com  
Order #333001855  
Cheers!  
Eventbrite  
P.S. You can turn off this notification anytime on your email preferences page. 
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Hi Kay, this is your registration confirmation for Subpart 
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

 

Order Summary August 27, 2014 

Order #: 333001855  

Name Type Quantity

Kay 
Hawklee 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 3, 2014, 9:00 AM - 12:00 
PM MDT Capacity: 100 persons 

1
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Kay 
Hawklee 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 3, 2014, 1:00 PM - 5:00 
PM MDT Capacity: 100 persons 

1

Kay 
Hawklee 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 4, 2014, 9:00 AM - 12:00 
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
1739 Fremont County Rd 21A  

 
Who are you representing?  
myself  

 
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
1:00 pm  

 

  
 

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

  

 

This email was sent to khawklee@aol.com. 

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

Order #333001855. Ordered by Kay Hawklee on August 27, 2014 6:58 AM

Free Order

Ì3330018554210871630014Î

Ì
3330018554210871630014Î

333001855421087163001

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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:20 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Registration Notification for Subpart W Public Hearings
Attachments: 1408042493-333034607-registration.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 11:02 AM 
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
Travis Stills  
stills@frontier.net  
Order #333034607  
Cheers!  
Eventbrite  
P.S. You can turn off this notification anytime on your email preferences page. 
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Hi Travis, this is your registration confirmation for 
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

Order #: 333034607  

Name Type Quantity

Travis 
Stills 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 3, 2014, 9:00 AM - 12:00 
PM MDT Capacity: 100 persons 

1



4

Travis 
Stills 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 3, 2014, 1:00 PM - 5:00 PM 
MDT Capacity: 100 persons 

1

Travis 
Stills 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 4, 2014, 9:00 AM - 12:00 
PM MDT Capacity: 60 persons 

1

Travis 
Stills 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 4, 2014, 1:00 PM - 5:00 PM 
MDT Capacity: 60 persons 

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
Clients, including Colorado Citizens Against ToxicWaste  

 
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
Date and Time to Be Determined by Travel Schedule  

 

  
 

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

  

 

This email was sent to stills@frontier.net. 

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

Order #333034607. Ordered by Travis Stills on August 27, 2014 7:59 AM

Free Order
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Ì
333034607421130551001hÎ
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

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 4, 2014, 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM MDT Capacity:  60 persons

Order #333034607. Ordered by Travis Stills on August 27, 2014 7:59 AM

Free Order

Ì333034607421130557001mÎ

Ì
333034607421130557001mÎ

333034607421130557001

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
Attachments: 1408042493-334214361-registration.pdf

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
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 3:04 PM 
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
Jim Cain  
jim.cain@cotterusa.com  
Order #334214361  
Cheers!  
Eventbrite  
P.S. You can turn off this notification anytime on your email preferences page. 
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Hi Jim , this is your registration confirmation for Subpart 
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

 

Order Summary August 29, 2014 

Order #: 334214361  

Name Type Quantity

Jim 
Cain 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 3, 2014, 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM 
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
PO Box 1750 Canon City, CO 81215  

 
Who are you representing?  
Cotter Corporation  

 
Do you wish to speak at one of the sessions? 
No  

 

   

 

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

  

 

This email was sent to jim.cain@cotterusa.com. 

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

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 3, 2014, 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM MDT Capacity:  100 persons

Order #334214361. Ordered by Jim  Cain on August 29, 2014 11:59 AM

Free Order

Ì334214361422622407001KÎ

Ì
334214361422622407001KÎ

334214361422622407001

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
Attachments: 1408042493-334264823-registration.pdf

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:58 PM 
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
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 4:39 PM 
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
Sharyn Cunningham  
sharyn@bresnan.net  
Order #334264823  
Cheers!  
Eventbrite  
P.S. You can turn off this notification anytime on your email preferences page. 
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Hi Sharyn, this is your registration confirmation for 
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

Order #: 334264823  

Name Type Quantity

Sharyn 
Cunningham 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 3, 2014, 9:00 AM - 
12:00 PM MDT Capacity: 100 persons 

1
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Sharyn 
Cunningham 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 3, 2014, 1:00 PM - 
5:00 PM MDT Capacity: 100 persons 

1

Sharyn 
Cunningham 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 4, 2014, 9:00 AM - 
12:00 PM MDT Capacity: 60 persons 

1

Sharyn 
Cunningham 

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 4, 2014, 1:00 PM - 
5:00 PM MDT Capacity: 60 persons 

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
PO Bx 964, Canon City, CO 81215  

 
Who are you representing?  
Colorado Citizens Against ToxicWaste, Inc.  

 
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
9am  

 

  
 

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

  

 

This email was sent to sharyn@bresnan.net. 

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

Order #334264823. Ordered by Sharyn Cunningham on August 29, 2014 1:36
PM

Free Order

Ì334264823422684597001_Î

Ì
334264823422684597001_Î

334264823422684597001

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

Ì334264823422684599001ÇÎ

Ì
334264823422684599001ÇÎ

334264823422684599001

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

Subpart W Public Hearings - September 3, 2014, 1:00 PM - 5:00 PM MDT Capacity:  100 persons

Order #334264823. Ordered by Sharyn Cunningham on August 29, 2014 1:36
PM

Free Order

Ì3342648234226846010018Î

Ì
3342648234226846010018Î

334264823422684601001

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

Ì334264823422684603001\Î

Ì
334264823422684603001\Î

334264823422684603001

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
Subject: Fw: Web Update:  Additional Reference to that page

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:13 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Web Update: Additional Reference to that page  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Thornton, Marisa  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 7:32 AM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Cc: Romero, Carmen 
Subject: RE: Web Update: Additional Reference to that page 
  

This was completed on Friday, August 1st.  Check the staging server for your updates. 
  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 3:31 PM 
To: Thornton, Marisa 
Cc: Romero, Carmen 
Subject: RE: Web Update: Additional Reference to that page 
  
Sorry if I missed it, but what is the status of this update below?  Thanks! 
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 4:53 PM 
To: Thornton, Marisa 
Cc: Romero, Carmen 
Subject: Web Update: Additional Reference to that page 
  
Dear Marisa: 
  
We have some updates to: 
  



2

http://epastage.epa.gov/staging1/rpd/neshaps/subpartw/eiareferences.html 
  
  
FR (Federal Register) 1985a. EPA promulgated final standards for Elemental Phosphorus Plants, DOE-Facilities, and 
NRC-Licensed Facilities, Volume 50, p. 7280, February 8, 1985. (8 pp, 4.02 MB) About PDF. 
 

Please replace the above reference with: 
 
FR (Federal Register) 1985a. National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Standards for Radionuclides, 
Volume 50, p. 7280, February 8, 1985. {ERRATUM:  The correct reference is:  FR (Federal Register) 1983.  National 
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Standards for Radionuclides; Final Rule. Volume 50, p. 5190, 
February 6, 1985. 
. 
 
Please link the title in the ERRATUM to the attached file, FR5190.pdf 
 
Metadata: 

         Title: Standards for Radionuclides 
          Author:  EPA/OAR/Office of Radiation and Indoor Air 
         Subject:  Standards for Elemental Phosphorous Plants, NRC, and DOE facilities 
         Keywords: “FR505190” “EPA” “radionuclide standards” “Phosphorous Plants” “NRC facilities” 

“DOE Facilities” 
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  



1

Thornton, Marisa

From: Rosnick, Reid on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:21 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: EIA Reference Page Ready for a last review

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:12 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: EIA Reference Page Ready for a last review  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 11:36 AM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: RE: EIA Reference Page Ready for a last review 
  
Tony, 
  
Go with it! 
  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 10:01 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: EIA Reference Page Ready for a last review 
  
Dear Reid: 
  
I think we finally have the EIA reference page in order.  Please check it out and let me know what you think. We can then 
publish it to the website. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:24 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Update to Subpart W Page on Tuesday

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:57 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Update to Subpart W Page on Tuesday  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 12:26 PM 
To: Romero, Carmen; Thornton, Marisa 
Cc: Rosnick, Reid; Herrenbruck, Glenna 
Subject: Update to Subpart W Page on Tuesday 
  
Dear Marisa and Carmen: 

Registration is closing today for the hearings, so we need to update the Subpart W webpage on Tuesday, Sep 2.  Please 
don’t change the page before then. 

On Tuesday, please delete the strikeout text below on  

http://www.epa.gov/radiation/neshaps/subpartw/rulemaking‐activity.html 

PUBLIC HEARING, SEPTEMBER 3 and 4, 2014, DENVER, 
COLORADO 

EPA will hold a public hearing to allow the public to make oral presentations of data, views or arguments about the 
proposed revisions to Subpart W.   The public hearing will be held September 3 and 4, 2014, at the EPA Region 8 
Office, 1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, CO  80202-1129. Sessions will be held both days from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm 
and from 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm. Capacity is limited; advance registration is required to help accommodate those who 
wish to attend or speak. Registration has been extended to August 29, 2014.CLICK TO REGISTER FOR THE PUBLIC 
HEARING.  
Note:  Participation or attendance at the public hearing is not necessary to comment on this proposed rulemaking. 
EPA also welcomes written comments. 

  
Thanks! 
  
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
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Hearings - Draft Opening Statement

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:57 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Subpart W Hearings ‐ Draft Opening Statement  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Diaz, Angelique  
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 1:11 PM 
To: Sutin, Elyana; Nesky, Anthony; Peake, Tom; Rosnick, Reid; Schultheisz, Daniel 
Subject: RE: Subpart W Hearings ‐ Draft Opening Statement 
  
Hi, Tony. 
  
Next week will you be bringing a fact sheet that will include instructions for submitting comments? 
  
Thanks, 
Angelique 
  
Angelique D. Diaz, Ph.D. 
Environmental Engineer 
Air Program, USEPA/Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street (8P‐AR) 
Denver, CO 80202‐1129 
Office: 303.312.6344 
Fax: 303.312.6064 
diaz.angelique@epa.gov 
  

From: Sutin, Elyana  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 3:54 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony; Peake, Tom; Rosnick, Reid; Schultheisz, Daniel 
Cc: Diaz, Angelique 
Subject: Subpart W Hearings ‐ Draft Opening Statement 
  
Hi Everyone‐ 
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As discussed, attached is a draft of my opening remarks.  I used a previous statement as a template and you will see for 
the technical program remarks I left open space for you to fill in what you would like to say.  It is a bit crude and only a 
suggestion so feel free to edit/change as much as you want.    
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
  

Elyana Sutin 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 
Regional Judicial Officer 
Associate Regional Counsel 
sutin.elyana@epa.gov 
303.312.6899 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:58 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 11:55 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Cc: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: RE: Subpart W Public Hearing 
  
Hey Reid  
  
Any response from the contractor on equipment that will be available? 
  
Thanks! 
Darrell 
  

From: Rosnick, Reid [mailto:Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 5:09 AM 
To: dliles@senesusa.com 
Subject: RE: Subpart W Public Hearing 
  
Darrell, 
  
Tony is currently on vacation, but I sent a note to our contractor to see if we’ll have equipment available. I do know that 
we are imposing 5 minutes on speakers so that everyone has a chance to speak. 
  
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
Subject: Fw: Nine docs to be uploaded to Docket

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:58 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Nine docs to be uploaded to Docket  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Lee, Raymond  
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 4:16 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: RE: Nine docs to be uploaded to Docket 
  
Perfect, thanks Tony!  I’ll have these up in the next day or two. 
  
  

  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 4:15 PM 
To: Lee, Raymond 
Subject: Nine docs to be uploaded to Docket 
  
Dear Ray: 
  
Thanks for your offer to upload some of the EIA references to the Docket.    Here’s your half.  The files are located at: 
  
G:\CRIO\Web\RPD_Internet\RPD New Web\docs\neshaps\subpart‐w 
  
  
  
FR (Federal Register) 1989b. National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants; Radionuclides, Volume 54, p. 
51654, December 15, 1989. 
File Name:  FR51654.pdf 
  
FR (Federal Register) 1986. 40 CFR Part 61, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, Standards for 
Radon‐222 Emissions from Licensed Uranium Mill Tailings; Final Rule, Volume 51, p. 34056, September 24, 1986 
File Name:  FR34056.pdf 
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FR (Federal Register) 1994. National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants; Final Rule, Volume 59, p. 36280, 
July 15, 1994.(23 pp, 13.36 MB) About PDF 
File Name:  FR36280.pdf 
  
Golder Associates Inc. 2008, “Evaporation Pond Design Report, Piñon Ridge Project, Montrose County, Colorado,” 
submitted to Energy Fuels Resources Corporation, October 2008. 
http://www.epa.gov/rpdweb00/docs/neshaps/subpart‐w/evaporationponddesignreport100708.pdf 
  
SC&A (S. Cohen & Associates) 2008. “Report on the Review of Method 115 to Monitor Radon Emissions from Uranium 
Tailings,” Contract Number EP‐D‐05‐002, Work Assignment No. 4‐11, Task 6, SC&A, Inc., Vienna, Virginia, September 25, 
2008 
File Name:  method‐115‐compliance.pdf 
  
SC&A (S. Cohen and Associates) 2010. “Risk Assessment Revision for 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart W – Radon Emissions from 
Operating Mill Tailings, Task 5 – Radon Emission from Evaporation Ponds,” Contract Number EP‐D‐10‐042, Work 
Assignment No. 1‐04, Task 5, SC&A, Inc., Vienna, Virginia, November 2010. 
File Name:  riskassessmentrevision.pdf 
  
SC&A (S. Cohen and Associates) 2011. “Risk Assessment Revision for 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart W – Radon Emissions 
from Operating Mill Tailings, Task 4 – Detailed Risk Estimates,” Contract Number EP-D-10-042, Work Assignment No. 
1-04, Task 4, SC&A, Inc., Vienna, Virginia, March 25, 2011. 
File Name:  SubpartWHist&Basis‐final.pdf 
  
Titan Uranium 2011  ”Sheep Mountain Uranium Project Crooks Gap, Wyoming,” presentation to U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, ML111740073, May 24, 2011 
File Name:  sheepmountainproject.pdf 
  
  
  
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
Subject: Fw: Are you in the office Monday?

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:59 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Are you in the office Monday?  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Lee, Raymond  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 4:41 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: RE: Are you in the office Monday? 
  
Hi Tony, 
  
Yep – I’m in the office on Monday!  I have some meetings in the morning but should be in after lunch.  I logged into 
FDMS and I believe I’m not assigned to the Subpart W docket currently (it must be Reid & Beth at the moment), so I’m 
going to see if I/we need to get added as well. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Ray 
  
  

  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 4:02 PM 
To: Lee, Raymond 
Subject: Are you in the office Monday? 
  
Dear Ray: 
  
My application for FDMS was accepted, but my browser isn’t Java enabled and it isn’t working. Will you be in the office 
on Monday?   I think it will be much quicker to upload the references from the office on Monday—they are all on the G 
Drive.  I can get computer support to fix my machine, and then we can just divvy up the work. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:23 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: References from Subpart W page need to be put in rulemaking Docket as well.

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:00 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: References from Subpart W page need to be put in rulemaking Docket as well.  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 3:09 PM 
To: Lee, Raymond 
Subject: RE: References from Subpart W page need to be put in rulemaking Docket as well. 
  
Dear Ray: 
  
I registered for the site, but it is pending approval . 
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Lee, Raymond  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 2:14 PM 
To: Thornton, Marisa; Nesky, Anthony; Miller, Beth 
Subject: RE: References from Subpart W page need to be put in rulemaking Docket as well. 
  

Hi guys, 
  
I was just about to suggest this, as I remembered Beth is a registered FDMS user and can probably help with 
this since she's uploaded plenty in the past. 
  
Tony ‐ I won't be able to respond much until after 4 now because of my training but I'll be in touch once I get 
back and if you need help with anything. 
  
Ray 
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‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Sent by EPA Wireless E‐mail Services 
  
  

From: Thornton, Marisa 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 2:10 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony; Miller, Beth 
Cc: Lee, Raymond 
Subject: RE: References from Subpart W page need to be put in rulemaking Docket as well.  
  
Beth is still in charge of the docket. 
  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 1:39 PM 
To: Thornton, Marisa 
Cc: Lee, Raymond 
Subject: References from Subpart W page need to be put in rulemaking Docket as well. 
  
Dear Marisa: 
  
All the references on the Subpart W EIA page need to be put into the rulemaking Docket.  Is this something that you and 
Carmen can do?   There are a lot of them, so I can get an account and help you if needed.   The PDF references are at: 
  
http://www.epa.gov/radiation/neshaps/subpartw/eiareferences.html 
  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 1:53 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony; Thornton, Marisa 
Subject: RE: References from Subpart W page need to be put in rulemaking Docket as well. 
  

Hi Marisa, 
  
Just spoke to Tony ‐ this is something we'll have to do on our own via the FDMS system, so I don't think there's 
anything you or Carmen can do unless you are a registered user there. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:01 PM 
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
Subject: Fw: Subpart W docket

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:02 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Subpart W docket  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Miller, Beth  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 6:44 AM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Cc: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: FW: Subpart W docket 
  
Hi Tony, 
  
I am forwarding this to you in case you missed it yesterday.  The pdfs that are needed are the ones located on  
http://epastage.epa.gov/staging1/rpd/neshaps/subpartw/eiareferences.html 
  
Thanks 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  
  
Beth Miller 
202-343-9223 
  

From: Miller, Beth  
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 8:06 AM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: Subpart W docket 
  
Hi Tony, 
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I spoke to Reid and he mentioned that you could make pdfs to be put in the docket.  This would be very helpful, 
considering my plate is very full.  Please give me a call if you have any questions as to what I am talking about.  Thanks 
  

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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:22 PM
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
Subject: Fw: Docket question

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:03 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Docket question  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Lee, Raymond  
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 2:49 PM 
To: Akram, Assem 
Cc: Castillo, Amparo; Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: Docket question 
  
Hi Assem, 
  
I have a question in regards to docket EPA‐HQ‐OAR‐2008‐0218.  Apparently we received a request to have a 
number of references included in this docket, although we have made all of them available on our website, 
located here: 
  
http://www.epa.gov/radiation/neshaps/subpartw/eiareferences.html 
  
Each of the documents listed are in PDF format and have appropriate metadata required for web posting.  Is 
there  a way for you guys/the docket staff to just pull the documents and related information from here and 
include them?  Or would we have to submit individual requests to you for each PDF listed?  We're just trying 
to see a way to include them while making the process less tedious. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:11 PM 
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
Subject: Fw: EPA Subpart W Letter to Tribes re Consultation and Comment

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:11 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: EPA Subpart W Letter to Tribes re Consultation and Comment  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: sarah@uraniumwatch.org [mailto:sarah@uraniumwatch.org]  
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 2:33 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: EPA Subpart W Letter to Tribes re Consultation and Comment 
  
Dear Mr. Nesky, 
  
Earlier this year the EPA sent out a letter to various tribes regarding the 
EPA 40 C.F.R. Part 40 Subpart W Rulemaking.  The letter was signed by 
Jonathan D. Edwards, Director , EPA Radiation Protection Division.  You 
were listed as the contact person.   
  
The letter sent out in May is outdated.  Since that time the EPA has agreed  
to a 90-extension of the comment period and will have a hearing in Denver 
on September 2-4. 
  
Has the EPA send out a letter to the tribes updating the information that 
was contained in the original letter to the tribes? 
  
Also, did the EPA consider sending letters to the tribal Environmental 
Protection Agencies or equivalent tribal agencies?  Sometimes the 
appropriate tribal agency is not informed by the office of the Chair of 
the tribe of an opportunity to comment or request consultation. 
The EPA should be aware of that and make a special effort to communicate 
with the appropriate tribal agencies, particularly for tribes that 
the EPA knows have an interest in the Subpart W Rulemaking, such 
as the Navajo Nation EPA.   
  
Thank you for your response to this inquiry, 
  
Sarah Fields 
Program Director 
Uranium Watch 



25

PO Box 344 
Moab, Utah 84532 
435-260-8384 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 12:39 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: RE: EIA Reference Page Ready for a last review 
  

Just remembered your working at home….call me 202-343-9237 
  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 11:45 AM 
To: Thornton, Marisa 
Cc: Rosnick, Reid; Herrenbruck, Glenna 
Subject: FW: EIA Reference Page Ready for a last review 
  
Dear Marisa: 
  
Please publish the reference page to the server.  Please create a link for it that says:  References and place it under this 
document on the Subpart W page: 
  
  
Background Information Document Economic Impact Analysis in Support of the Subpart W Proposed Rulemaking (128 
pp, 2.24 MB) April 2014 
  
Thanks for your help with this! 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 12:33 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: RE: EIA Reference Page Ready for a last review 
  

Can you come over for a few minutes? 
  

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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:25 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Web Update:  Additional Reference to that page
Attachments: FR5190.pdf

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:51 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:27 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: EPA Subpart W--two more changes, and I hope we are done.

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:13 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: EPA Subpart W‐‐two more changes, and I hope we are done.  
  
  
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Thornton, Marisa  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 2:59 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W‐‐two more changes, and I hope we are done. 
  
Done! 
  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 2:51 PM 
To: Thornton, Marisa 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W‐‐two more changes, and I hope we are done. 
  
Thanks!  There is an extra line where you deleted the reference between “RK Consulting” and “Rogers.”    
  
And sorry if I wasn’t clear, but I have one last change on the reference that I just added: 
  
Please change from this: 
FR (Federal Register) 1985a. National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Standards for Radionuclides, 
Volume 50, p. 7280, February 8, 1985. {ERRATUM: The correct reference is: FR (Federal Register) 1983. National 
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Standards for Radionuclides; Final Rule. Volume 50, p. 5190, 
February 6, 1985 
  
To this: 
  
FR (Federal Register) 1985a. . EPA promulgated final standards for Elemental Phosphorus Plants, DOE-Facilities, and 
NRC-Licensed Facilities,, Volume 50, p. 7280, February 8, 1985. {ERRATUM: The correct reference is: FR (Federal 
Register) 1983. National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Standards for Radionuclides; Final Rule. 
Volume 50, p. 5190, February 6, 1985 
  
  
  
Tony Nesky. 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
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Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Thornton, Marisa  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 2:03 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W 
  
done 
  

From: Nesky, Anthony  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 1:33 PM 
To: Thornton, Marisa 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W 
  
Dear Marisa: 
  
On the new references page: 
  
http://epastage.epa.gov/staging1/rpd/neshaps/subpartw/eiareferences.html 
  
Please delete that copyrighted reference: 
  
Nielson, K.K., and V.C. Rogers, 1986. “Surface Water Hydrology Considerations in Predicting Radon Releases from 
Water Covered Areas of Uranium Tailings Ponds,” Proc. 8th Annual  
Symposium on Geotechnical & Geohydrological Aspects of Waste Management, Geotechnical Engineering Program, 
Colorado State University & A.A. Balkema, Fort Collins, Colorado,  
pp. 215–222, February 5–7, 1986. (3 pp, 190 KB) About PDF 
  
  
Thanks! 
  
Tony Nesky 
Center for Radiation Information and Outreach 
Tel: 202-343-9597 
nesky.tony@epa.gov 
  

From: Thornton, Marisa  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 12:21 PM 
To: Nesky, Anthony 
Subject: FW: EPA Subpart W 
  
  
  

From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 9:00 AM 
To: Thornton, Marisa; Miller, Beth 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W 
  
Marisa, 
  
The offending document is: 
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http://www.epa.gov/radiation/docs/neshaps/subpart-w/surfacewaterhydrology.pdf 
  

From: Thornton, Marisa  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 8:52 AM 
To: Miller, Beth; Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W 
  
Reid and Beth,  
  
Can you send me a list of items that need to be remove from the Subpart W site? I’m the only web 
person here today and I have a few other huge projects that I need to complete today. 
  
Thanks! 
Marisa 
  

From: Miller, Beth  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 8:46 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Cc: Thornton, Marisa 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W 
  
I will forward this to Marisa.   
Thanks 
  
Marisa can you please do this.  Thanks 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  
  
Beth Miller 
202-343-9223 
  

From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 8:43 AM 
To: Miller, Beth 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W 
  
Beth, 
  
Please pull the document and any reference to it from the website. Thanks 
  
Reid 
  

From: Miller, Beth  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 7:18 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W 
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Good question. 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  
  
Beth Miller 
202-343-9223 
  

From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 7:17 AM 
To: Miller, Beth 
Subject: FW: EPA Subpart W 
  
Hi Beth, 
  
Sarah Fields responded to me yesterday, saying that the docket item she wanted, even though it was not there because 
of copyright restrictions, is available on the Subpart W website (see below). 
  
Is this something we need to worry about? Should we pull it from the website?  
  
Reid 
  

From: sarah@uraniumwatch.org [mailto:sarah@uraniumwatch.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 1:25 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W 
  
Dear Reid, 
  
Thank you for your response. 
  
I had totally forgotten about Ms. Stahle's e-mail about a year ago re NEPA. 
That information should have been included in the FRN, since others might 
have wondered why there was no NEPA review.  An understanding of 
how NEPA does not apply to CAA rulemakings might instigate changes in 
the statute. 
  
I do not have a spam blocker on my e-mail so don't know why I am not 
receiving notifications.   
  
Appears the Surface Water Hydrology document is available on the Subpart W website, 
just not on the federal rulemaking docket: 
  
http://www.epa.gov/radiation/docs/neshaps/subpart-w/surfacewaterhydrology.pdf 
  
Sarah Fields 
Uranium Watch 
  

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W 
From: "Rosnick, Reid" <Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov> 
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Date: Tue, August 05, 2014 10:37 am 
To: "sarah@uraniumwatch.org" <sarah@uraniumwatch.org> 

Dear Sarah, 
  
Responses to your questions (below) are in RED 
  

From: sarah@uraniumwatch.org [mailto:sarah@uraniumwatch.org]  
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:00 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: EPA Subpart W 
  
Dear Reid, 
  
I have a few questions and comment re the Subpart W rulemaking. 
  
Question: 
  
1.  The EPA Rulemaking Docket does not include a NEPA Analysis, nor is there 
any mention of compliance with NEPA in the Proposed Rule in the section on  
Statutory and Executive Orders Review. Can you explain this lack of an NEPA 
review associated with the proposed rule or any mention of NEPA compliance 
in the FRN? 
  
We have address this issue twice. During the October 17, 2013 stakeholders conference call 
(attached) and in an email from Susan Stahle, below; 
  
From: Stahle, Susan  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 5:37 PM 
To: sarah@uraniumwatch.org 
Cc: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: RE: Follow Up of Today's Subpart W Conference Call 
  
Hi Sarah – 
  
I cited Clean Air Act (CAA) section 307 not as support for why EPA is not required to comply with 
NEPA when taking action under the CAA; instead, I cited CAA section 307 as applicable to the public 
notice and comment process we were discussing on the call today. 
  
Section 7(c) of the Energy Supply and Environmental Coordination Act of 1974 (15 U.S.C. 793(c)(1)) 
exempts actions under the Clean Air Act from the requirements of NEPA.  Section 793(c)(1) states: 
“No action taken under the Clean Air Act shall be deemed a major Federal action significantly affecting 
the quality of the human environment within the meaning of the National Environmental Policy Act of 
1969 (83 Stat. 856) [42 USCS §§ 4321 et seq.].”  This is why EPA is not required to conduct a NEPA 
analysis for this Subpart W rulemaking. 
  
I see that EPA issued a DEIS for the 1989 radionuclide rules, but I do not see a final EIS for those rules. 
I don’t know whether that document was prepared for NEPA purposes, or whether it was prepared for 
other analytical purposes.  The document itself does not indicate that it was for NEPA compliance 
purposes.  It may be that EPA prepared that document for other analytical purposes, I just don’t 
know.  Regardless of the reasons for that document back in 1989, EPA does not have a legal obligation 
to prepare those documents for NEPA compliance purposes for this Subpart W rulemaking.  However, 
please note that EPA is preparing the requisite background documents for this rulemaking and those 
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will be available for public review and comment when we publish the proposal for public notice and 
comment. 
  
The analyses required under CAA section 312 is a “comprehensive analysis” of all EPA rules issued 
under the CAA prior to November 15, 1990.  According to section 312(d), that report was due to 
Congress back in 1991.  Thus, I do not believe section 312 is applicable to this rulemaking.  However, 
please understand that EPA is preparing the appropriate cost and benefit analyses for this rulemaking 
as required by other statutes and Executive Orders, and those analyses will be available for your 
review once we publish the proposal. 
  
The opportunity you note for oral presentations in CAA section 307(d)(5) will be addressed in the 
proposed rule.  In the proposal, we will specifically offer the public the opportunity to request a public 
hearing on the proposed rule.  If we receive such a request, we will hold a public hearing, and the 
public will have the opportunity to make oral presentations at that public hearing.  More details on 
this process will be contained in the proposal.  
  
I hope this answers your questions. 
  
Susan Stahle 
EPA/OGC/ARLO 
202‐564‐1272 
  
  
Documents: 
  
2.  Regarding availability of documents, the federal regulation docket lists the 
following document, but there is no link to the document: 
  

"Surface Water Hydrology Considerations in predicting radon releases from water-covered  
areas of uranium tailings ponds 
Supporting & Related Material Posted: 05/02/2014 ID: EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218-0002" 
  
I checked with the docket, and the document you list is under copyright, and cannot be shown 
without permission of the authors. I am told the docket lists ways by which you can obtain the 
document. 
  
3.  Also, the EPA is posting documents and informait on on the Subpart W rulemaking 
docket webpage, but I am not receiving any notification of the posting of new material 
on the Subpart W webage as was done in the past. 
  
You are still listed on our ListServ to receive an email when the website is changed. It is possible 
that your browser thinks this is spam, so I would check your spam filter. I hope these responses 
help. 
  
I greatly appreciate the extension of time for submitting comments. 
  
Thank you for looking into these matters, 
  
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

Importance: High

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:44 PM 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 2:35 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: FW: EPA Subpart W Letter to Tribes re Consultation and Comment 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Reid, 
  
Would you be the one to get back to Ms. Fields on this? 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:45 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:26 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: EIA Reference Page Ready for a last review

From: Nesky, Anthony 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:46 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 3:51 PM 
To: Thornton, Marisa 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W‐‐two more changes, and I hope we are done. 
  
Me again.  Sorry, but this reference appears twice: 
RK Consulting 2010a. “Powertech Uranium Corp., NI 43-101 Preliminary Assessment, Dewey-Burdock Project, Custer 
and Fall River Counties, South Dakota,” July 6, 2010 
  
Please delete the second occurrence of it after:  
  
Spectrum Technologies. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:48 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 3:00 PM 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:49 PM 
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
Subject: Fw: EPA Subpart W

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



38

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 1:27 PM 
To: Thornton, Marisa 
Cc: Rosnick, Reid; Romero, Carmen 
Subject: RE: EPA Subpart W 
  
It looks like this has already been taken down.  I also can’t find any references to it on the website, so I think we are OK. 
  
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


